BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Tuesday, March 17, 2020
7:30 a.m. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Creveling Lounge
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

AGENDA

Notice: Members of the public may request the opportunity to address the Board regarding any
item on the agenda. To do so, please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form and give
it to the Board Secretary prior to the deliberation of the agenda item. Individual speakers are
limited to five minutes; total audience participation on any agenda item is limited to thirty minutes.

Please note the LOCATION CHANGE: Meeting will take place in Creveling Lounge

QUARTERLY

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING

€ 2o "o
V.
A
g. 6... B
g 16...ci C
D
8. 25 E
F
G.
H.
l.
V.

CALL TO ORDER - Bill Hawkins, President

OPEN SESSION
A. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The Brown Act prohibits the Board from discussing or taking action on
any item not on the agenda.

B. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND INTRODUCTIONS

ACTION ITEMS

""""" 1. Approval of Minutes of December 17, 2019 Quarterly Board Meeting

REPORTS

. COLLEGE PRESIDENT'S REPORT & FACILITIES MASTER PLAN —

Dr. Erika Endrijonas & Dr. Mike Bush

3. TRUSTEE LIASION REPORT- Hoyt Hilsman

. FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMMITTEE (Financials) — Wade Winter
. COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC RELATIONS - Ralph Frammolino
. ADVANCEMENT COMMITTEE - Carmella Grahn & Dolores Ybarra

. SCHOLARSHIP/SPONSORSHIP COMMITTEE — Greg Sun

PCC FOUNDATION PRESIDENT’S REPORT - Bill Hawkins
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT — Bobbi Abram
ADJOURN QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING

FUTURE BOARD ACTIVITY DATES
Next board meeting — Tuesday, June 16, 2020 | 7:30 a.m.

Lunch & Learn - Glenn Bowie speaker — Tuesday, April 28 | 12:00 p.m.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION

MINUTES OF THE

QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING

Tuesday, December 17, 2019
7:30 A.M. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Circadian Room

1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1

The Board of Directors of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Tuesday,
December 17, 2019 in the Circadian Room, Pasadena City College, located at 1570 East
Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106.

QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING

. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 7:35 a.m. by Mr. Bill Hawkins, President. He noted a

quorum was present.

Board of Directors Present:
Mr. Glenn Bowie

Ms. Vivian Chan

Ms. Charmayne Mills Ealy
Dr. Erika Endrijonas

Mr. Jon Fuhrman

Ms. Carmella Grahn

Mr. Mark Harmsen

Mr. William Hawkins (President)
Mr. Preston Howard

Ms. Susan Kinney

Board of Directors Absent:
Mr. Scott Bell

Ms. Dana Dattola

Mr. Ralph Frammolino

Dr. Bill Goldmann

Ms. Stephanie Lam

Board of Trustees Liaisons:
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman

Advisory Members Present:
Mr. Mel Cohen
Mr. Bill Opel

Foundation Staff Present:

Ms. Nancy Lan

Mr. Michael Mitchell

Ms. Ryan Newman

Ms. Diane Rankin

Ms. Estela Richeda

Ms. Gloria Scharre Pitzer (Vice President)
Mr. R.C. Schrader

Dr. Jack Scott

Mr. Chuck Stanislawski

Mr. Gregory Sun

Ms. Clara Potes-Fellow

Mr. Jim Sarni (Past President)
Mr. Don Schweitzer (Secretary)
Mr. Wade Winter (Treasurer)

Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Kris McPeak, Director of Operations

Ms. Dolores Ybarra, Development Manager

Ms. Ocie Kara-Simonyan, Administrative Assistant Il
Ms. Lisa Velasco, Administrative Assistant Il

Guest(s):
Ms. Nancy Davis
Mr. Kevin Lodie



Board of Directors Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 2
December 17, 2019

I OPEN SESSION

A.

MOTION:

MOTION:

MOTION:

MOTION:

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There were no public comments.

ACTION ITEMS
1. Approval of Minutes of the September 17, 2019 Annual and Quarterly Board
Meeting.

ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Ms. Pitzer, the Board voted by

unanimous vote of the twenty members present (Bowie, Chan, Ealy, Endrijonas, Fuhrman,
Grahn, Harmsen, Hawkins, Howard, Kinney, Lan, Mitchell, Newman, Rankin, Richeda, Pitzer, Schrader, Scott,

Stanislawski, and Sun) {0 approve the minutes of the September 17, 2019 Annual and
Quarterly Board Meeting.

2. Approval of Financial Operations Policies
Mr. Mitchell commented there were couple of additions to the Financial
Operations Policies under section Il. Impractical, Wasteful or Unlawful
Funds and Section V. Distributions - Temporary Restricted Funds — which
were presented to the board.

ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Ms. Pitzer, the Board voted by

unanimous vote of the twenty members (Bowie, Chan, Ealy, Endrijonas, Fuhrman, Grahn,
Harmsen, Hawkins, Howard, Kinney, Lan, Mitchell, Newman, Rankin, Richeda, Pitzer, Schrader, Scott,

Stanislawski, and Sun) to approve the Financial Operations Policies as presented.

3. Approval of Board Members
Mr. Abram presented the two names to the board for nomination for
election: Bob Miller and Sheldon Bull.

ON MOTION OF Ms. Kinney and seconded by Mr. Sun, the Board voted by

unanimous vote of the twenty members (Bowie, Chan, Ealy, Endrijonas, Fuhrman, Grahn,
Harmsen, Hawkins, Howard, Kinney, Lan, Mitchell, Newman, Rankin, Richeda, Pitzer, Schrader, Scott,

Stanislawski, and Sun) to approve the nominees to the Board as Directors as
presented.

4. Amendment to the Bylaws
Mr. Abram presented the bylaws and pointed out section the proposed
amendment, 8.8 Past President term limits.

ON MOTION OF Dr. Scott and seconded by Mr. Harmsen, the Board voted by

unanimous vote of the twenty members (Bowie, Chan, Ealy, Endrijonas, Fuhrman, Grahn,
Harmsen, Hawkins, Howard, Kinney, Lan, Mitchell, Newman, Rankin, Richeda, Pitzer, Schrader, Scott,

Stanislawski, and Sun) to approve the amendment to the bylaws.

. REPORTS

A. COLLEGE PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Dr. Endrijonas reported PCC is in the top 100 colleges as ranked by the Aspen
Institute, eligible to win the Aspen Prize. She thanked Dr. Brock Klein and
Stefanie Fleming for their hard work on the application.

During the President's holiday party, Dr. Endrijonas challenged everyone to set-
up payroll deductions to the Lancer Pantry. As a result of the challenge, 33 new
people signed up.

The Educational Master Plan is the vision for success goals. The college adopted
these state wide goals from the chancellor’s office. The goals focus on transfer
graduates, to reduce the number of units a student can take, get students into



Board of Directors Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 3
December 17, 2019

livable wage jobs, closing the equity gaps and getting the student to the finish
line.

The Facilities Master Plan is evaluating what the campus will look like in the next
10 years. The consultant on this project is HGA.

B. COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC RELATIONS REPORT
Ms. McPeak reported on behalf of the committee. She noted semi-monthly digital
newsletters will be launching starting in January. This digital newsletter will
include photos, news items and features. The newsletter will also be sent through
the Foundation’s Twitter account and Facebook page.

The most comprehensive stories from the digital newsletter will be printed in the
Foundation’s quarterly hard-copy newsletter. All stories will be uploaded into a
“story bank” or virtual archive that can be accessed by the public through the
internet.

C. FINANCIAL REPORT
Mr. Mitchell gave the financial report, noting that expenses are on point and
same as of this date, last year.

He reported this year the focus is planned giving and annual giving. Goal for
annual giving is $220K.

D. ADVANCEMENT REPORT
Ms. Grahn reported direct mail pieces were sent out to about 8,000 constituents
— from that we have raised $6,500. Goal is to raise to $16K.

E. SCHOLARSHIP REPORT
Mr. Hawkins thanked Mr. Greg Sun for the outstanding job the Scholarship
committee had done on the Scholarship ceremony. Mr. Sun applauded Ms. Kris
McPeak and Ms. Dolores Ybarra for being great presenters during the ceremony.
Over $280K in scholarships were given out that evening.

The next cycle for the Scholarship ceremony begins in the Fall. That's when the
committee reviews and approves the rubric scale for improvement.

F. PCC FOUNDATION PRESIDENT'S REPORT
Mr. Hawkins thanked every board member for their great work; this is an
organization that functions as a whole. He said this board is a very strong board
with all types of talent. Every single board member is committed, and has deep
connections with the community. He is looking forward to another successful
year of challenges and opportunities.

G. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT
Ms. Abram mentioned there were several deaths — Ms. Adelaide Hixon, George
Terzian, Coach Joe Barnes, Jo Stoup and Dr. Bruce Carter.

The Investiture ceremony is January 7.

Skills USA — a national membership association serving high school, college and
middle school students who are preparing for careers in trade, technical and
skilled service occupations, including health occupations. There will be over 2500
students here on our campus for a regional competition.

Business Council is launching a lunch and Learn program. It's where Foundation
Board members give a presentation on customer service, soft skills or any skills
from their industry.



Board of Directors Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 4
December 17, 2019

Lancer Pantry and the Dr. Jeannette Mann Resource Center are combining to be
opened in a new area on campus. The location will be announced sometime in
Spring.

II.  FUTURE BOARD ACTIVITY DATES

A. Tuesday, March 19, 2019
Board of Directors Meeting — 7:30 a.m., Circadian Room

I.  ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Hawkins adjourned the meeting at 8:43 a.m.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Mr. Sun, the Board voted by

unanimous vote of the twenty members present (Bowie, Chan, Ealy, Endrijonas, Fuhrman,
Grahn, Harmsen, Hawkins, Howard, Kinney, Lan, Mitchell, Newman, Rankin, Richeda, Pitzer, Schrader, Scott,

Stanislawski, and Sun) to adjourn the Quarterly Regular Business Meeting held on
Tuesday, December 17, 2019.

MOTIONS CARRIED - December 17, 2019
1. To approve the Minutes of September 17, 2019 Annual and Quarterly Board Meeting.
2. To approve the Financial Operations Policies.
3. To approve Board Members.

4. To adjourn the Quarterly Regular Business Meeting held on Tuesday, December 17,
2019.

Respectfully submitted,

, OOl AP Sl

Don Schweitzer, Secretary




Ocie Kara-Simonyan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hello:

Alexander Boekelheide

Wednesday, February 19, 2020 9:02 PM

Alexander Boekelheide

PCC Board of Trustees meeting report, February 19, 2020

In an effort to help our community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, I'm pleased to share
a report from the most recent meeting of the Pasadena Area Community College District Board of Trustees.

e The board moved to refinance roughly $25.3 million in outstanding Measure P bonds that were authorized in
the 2002 election. By changing the payoff schedule and the interest rate of the bonds, the college will save local
taxpayers roughly $11 million in property taxes over the next seven years.

e The board authorized a resolution stating its support for Proposition 13, the statewide measure before voters in
the March 3 election that would raise $15 billion for community colleges, public universities, K-12 districts, and
preschools across California.

e March 2020 will be recognized as Women'’s History Month thanks to a resolution passed by the board tonight.

e The board signed off on a number of agreements with its collective bargaining units, including:

o

(@)

An agreement with the classified employee union granting a 3.0% pay increase retroactive to
July 1, 2019,

A tentative agreement with the Police Officers Association covering a range of work conditions
and economic proposals, and

Memoranda of understanding with the Faculty Association changing the status of the head
football coach, redefining the FLEX professional-development program, changing rehire rights
of adjunct faculty, establishing an evaluation form for music students, and describing the
establishment of faculty chairs for each division.

Non-resident students will pay fees of $307 per semester thanks to action taken by the board
tonight.

Dale Pittman, who retired from the college’s Information Technology Services office in 2014,
spoke in memory of Paul Visick, whom he called “a gentle bear” of a friend and former PCC
colleague who passed away unexpectedly earlier this month. Board President James Osterling
moved to adjourn the meeting in honor of Visick.

In closed session, the board directed the college to release three classified personnel and eliminate two
vacant classified positions as part of a broader administrative restructuring of the college.

High school students enrolled in TRIO programs at PCC will travel to the Bay Area in March
and April, for a four-day university tour and a STEM activity at the Google campus in Mountain
View, thanks to action taken by the board tonight.

The board approved travel for faculty advisors and team coaches with the Speech and Debate
team to the state championship tournament in Fresno in March, as well as an April trip to
Albuquerque for the national championship.

Many areas in the college have new carpeting and other floor covering thanks to work done by
G&S Carpet Mills, which the board accepted as complete tonight.

The Human Resources office is exploring applicant tracking and recruitment software to help the
office perform key functions in support of the college’s workforce. The board approved a
process to solicit proposals with an authorized annual price tag of $80,000.



e Business, Engineering & Technology instructor Douglas Cook will travel to a Hybrid and
Electric Vehicle Boot Camp in Ogden, Utah, in March thanks to action taken by the board
tonight.

o The board approved yearlong sabbatical leave in the 2020-21 academic year for the following 11
faculty members:

O

OO0 O OO0 0O 0O 0 o0

O

James Aragon, Counseling

Jillian Blatti, Natural Science

Martha Bonilla, English

Rosemarie Cervantes, Disabled Student Programs & Services
Jeffrey Cole, Natural Sciences

Lindsey Jang, Visual Arts & Media Studies
Jens Kristen, Math & Computer Science
Jennifer Nobel, Social Sciences

Dan Raddon, Business

Shellie Samtani, English

Zoe Xiu-Zhi Wu, Languages

e The board also voted to rescind the Spring 2020 sabbatical for Business instructor Michelle Lee.
e The board approved a number of personnel actions:

O

James Bull joined the college as a learning assistance center assistant in the Pathways:
First Year Experience office, and Robert Lazo was appointed custodial supervisor in
Facilities Services.

Eugene Chang (Purchasing & Contract Services), Stephanie Lopez (Economic Workforce
Development), Cuc Nguyen (Human Resources), and Rocio Perez (Admissions &
Records) received promotions under action taken by the board tonight.

Kathy Cervenka, an instructor in Health Sciences, retired yesterday after 27 years of
service to the college. Leticia Sanchez will retire May 1 after 22 years of service in the
careers office. Sharis Davoodi (Freeman Center) and Matthew Kiaman (Information
Technology Services) both leave the college this month for other opportunities.

If you'd like to know more, you can access the full board packet online (click “Feb 20, 2020” under the
“Meetings” tab). Video of the meeting is also available on our YouTube channel.

The next regularly scheduled board business meeting will be Wednesday, March 18, at 6 p.m., in Creveling
Lounge. There will be a special meeting the week of March 9 to handle certain personnel matters before
regulatory deadlines.

Thank you,

Alex Boekelheide

i

Office of the Superintendent/President - C235
1570 E. Colorado Blvd., Pasadena, CA 91106
Office:  (626) 585-7422

PASADENA Email:  aboekelheide@pasadena.edu
CITY COLLEGE Web: www.pasadena.edu

Alex Boekelheide

(“Buckle-hide”)

Special Assistant to the Superintendent/President

.



®

Ocie Kara-Simonyan

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Hello:

== ~= = o

Alexander Boekelheide

Wednesday, January 15, 2020 9:56 PM

Alexander Boekelheide

PCC Board of Trustees meeting report, January 15, 2020

In an effort to help our community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, I'm pleased
to share a report from the most recent meeting of the Pasadena Area Community College District Board of
Trustees.

Advisors from KNN Public Finance, Piper Sanders, and Norton Rose Fulbright gave a presentation on a plan to
refund outstanding bonds from Measure P, which was passed by voters in 2002. If the district chooses to
restructure its outstanding debt in this way, it is estimated to save taxpayers between $4.6 and $6.9 million,
depending on market conditions and when the savings are realized. The board will take a vote on the

A team of architects and planners from HGA gave an update on developments in the Facilities Master Plan. The
plan assumes enrollment growth of 0.75 percent each year for the next ten years, and plans improvements to
buildings to meet those needs. Among the projects under consideration include new STEM and general
instructional buildings, expanded parking lots and structures, and enhanced facilities at the college’s satellite
campuses. The plan will also explore enhanced outdoor amenities, green spaces, and expanded informal study
areas for students.

Michael Bush, the college’s assistant superintendent/vice president for business and administrative services,
gave a presentation on the state budget as proposed by Gov. Gavin Newsom last Friday. The budget estimates
$9.1 billion in funding for community colleges, an increase of 4 percent over current amounts. The budget will
undergo revisions through May and will reach its final form by the end of June.

The board approved the Fall 2020 academic calendar, which describes a term beginning August 24 and
concluding with the last day of finals on December 13.

A minor change to the course elements of PHSC 003 was approved.

The board passed a resolution commemorating January 27 as International Holocaust Remembrance Day, and
another marking February as African American History Month.

Former Athletic Director Skip Robinson shared remembrances of George Terzian, whose 332 career wins are the
most of any basketball coach at PCC. Terzian’s connection to the college span 50 years, from his earliest days as
a student in 1954-55 to his retirement following a 22-win season in 2004.

Students in PCC’s foster youth programs will tour UCLA and see a production of Hamilton in April, thanks to
action taken by the board tonight.

Students registering at the college after January 1 of this year will be subject to a $2 representation fee, an
increase of $1 over current amounts, due to changes in state law following the passage of AB 1504. The board
took action to collect this fee tonight.

The board voted to pay a mileage reimbursement rate of 57.5 cents per mile in 2020, reducing the rate from 58
cents and keeping the figure in line with that set by the Internal Revenue Service.

The board authorized the solicitation of bids for three projects: the replacement of HVAC chiller equipment in
the LL and R buildings and at the Community Education Center, the remodeling of R-125 to accommodate an
expanded Lancer Pantry and a Foster Youth Center, and the renovation of restrooms on the fifth floor of the R
building to bring them into compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.

1



e The college will request proposals for contract management software to streamline the process of requesting,
encumbering, and fulfilling contracts thanks to action taken by the board tonight.
e The board approved a number of personnel actions:

e Jennifer Alvarez joined the PCC community as administrative assistant in the Institutional Effectiveness
office.

e Stephan McGrue will serve as the acting Talent Search coordinator, taking the place of William Syms,
who will serve as acting associate dean of noncredit programs at the Community Education Center.
Other personnel changes include Angel Awuma (moving to interim administrative assistant, Community
Education Center), Carol Calandra (moving to interim director of the Veterans Resource Center), James
Blanco (promoted to skilled trades worker 2 in Facilities Services & Construction), Denise Carter (gaining
a new title as Welcome Center director), Rigoberto Hernandez (promoted to lead custodian in Facilities
Services & Construction), Tony Loc (to lead custodian in Facilities Services & Construction), Rudy Perez
(serving as interim facilities services supervisor), Krizia Rexha (moving to interim clerk in Health
Sciences), Katherine Sawoya (promoted to admissions and records clerk 2), Linda Valencia (promoted on
a permanent basis to facilities space modification coordinator in Facilities & Construction), Jahi Vaughns
(an educational advisor who will move to Talent Search), and Jonathan Wiggins (promoted on a
permanent basis to lead custodian in Facilities Services & Construction).

e James Sy, an instructor in Natural Sciences, and Rosemary Scott, a counselor in the disabled students
programs and services area, will retire from the college this year. Both of them have 19 years of service
to the college. Terry Tapley has also retired from his position as an athletic equipment attendant.

If you’d like to know more, you can access the full board packet online (click “Jan 15, 2020” under the
“Meetings” tab). Video of the meeting is also available on our YouTube channel.

The next regularly scheduled board business meeting will be Wednesday, February 19, at 6 p.m., in Creveling
Lounge. Happy holidays!

Thank you,

Alex Boekelheide



\O

Ocie Kara-Simo_nyan

S
From: Bobbi L. Abram
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 4:50 PM
To: Bobbi L. Abram
Subject: FW: Clifford Swan’s Thoughts on the Market Pullback

From: noreply@salesforce.com [mailto:noreply@salesforce.com] On Behalf Of Peter Boyle
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 3:46 PM

To: Bobbi L. Abram <BLABRAM @pasadena.edu>

Subject: Clifford Swan’s Thoughts on the Market Pullback

Dear Bobbi,

No matter how surprising and painful the experience, price corrections are a healthy part of a bull market phase. Bull
markets tend to be long-term in nature, usually driven by good economic conditions and growing corporate earnings.
Bear markets have short durations, in turn, driven by deteriorating corporate earnings (usually commensurate with
Central Banks raising interest rates). Corrections, like the current 10% pullback, can occur multiple times during a bull
market phase, as excesses and speculation need to be occasionally tampered down, setting the stage for the next
advance. Frankly, the stock market was advancing at an unsustainable pace up until last week while expressing an
increasingly speculative tone.

Coming into 2020, we expected a good economic backdrop and healthy corporate earnings growth, with some catch up
from the industrial/manufacturing side of the global economy. For the most part, the favorable economic conditions
still exist. The scare of a global pandemic may be the cause of the recent price correction, as investors have become
concerned about the potential for hampered economic conditions until the spreading virus can be brought under better
control. The fact that we are in the midst of an important election year, with the candidates expressing such a stark
range of policy differences, has served to heighten anxiety due to the sensational nature of the news cycle.

Interest rates have also reacted to this possibility of deteriorating economic conditions, with record low rates on both
10-year U.S. Treasury and 30-year U.S. Treasury securities. There has clearly been a flight to quality. Bond yields are
down, gold prices are up and the U.S. Dollar has been quite strong.

We have experienced global health scares similar to this one in the past: MERS, SARS and Ebola. Each of these proved to
be transitory in nature with mild impacts on the global economy. We note that the Coronavirus is being described as
somewhat different from these, which creates uncertainty about its persistence and impact. In China, there is no doubt
that the virus is disrupting the economy. Recent evidence points to a turn for the better, but this news is not yet
building any confidence. Travel and trade are being disrupted as we execute this communique. The authorities have
advised preventive measures.

Our investment philosophy is founded upon the idea that owning high quality businesses and credits will provide
relatively consistent and attractive returns. We do not attempt to trade for gain, as we believe no one can consistently
time market swings. We invest in businesses for long-term appreciation as well as stable and growing dividend streams.
Accordingly, stock market corrections are a time to add to stocks and this includes periods like right now. With interest
rates so low, this makes the decision process that much easier. Over almost every investment time horizon, except the

1



]

shortest, stocks should provide better returns. Bonds from current levels should be utilized primarily to help balance
risk and stabilize portfolios.

As the news continues to evolve, we stand ready to answer any questions you may have. Please do not hesitate to
reach out to us.

Best regards,

Peter

Peter J. Boyle, CFA, President

CLIFFORD SWAN INVESTMENT COUNSELORS

177 E. Colorado Blvd., Suite 550 ¢ Pasadena, CA 91105

Tel: 626.792.2228 » Fax: 626.628.2167  Cell: 626.825.3572 pboyle@cliffordswan.com ecliffordswan.com
<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.cliffordswan.com%2f&c=E,1,aEVQ3Po6_j43xEm5EhsGcY9
9SwvgayRVU2mwz_Lm9zZrajcsfKDUQAU1WSIkQbyjwDEihPu-AboU8wYb3PsxalozKM-Q1qHxbX7nrF5J0Gs,&typo=1>
<https://cliffordswan.my.salesforce.com/servlet/servlet.ImageServer?0id=00D5A000000wwaX&id=0155A000009k6HX>

<http://cliffordswan.my.salesforce.com/servlet/servlet.ImageServer?0id=00D5A000000wwaX&esid=0185A00000Y5Tzc>



'S99 JO 13U aJe Y2Iym spuny [eninw Jo uondasxa ay) Yim s3ay Jo ssolb ale sainbly asay] ‘(1eak | uey) Jajeasb spouad Joj pazilenuue) uinjal jo ajel pajyblem awi ase sainby ssuewloyad .

saAnews)y
SaAnews)|y
SaANEWIB)|Y
salpowwo)

anpsawoq
ansawoq

sBIN
ansawo(q

Buibiaw3 :Jau|
padojansq ;| u|
(ei1sy) Buibraw3 :|3u|
0/S :ansawoq

0/8 ansawoq

D/ :onsawoq

spung diysiejoyss 18ysQ Buipnpoxa

spund [ejol

I1SNIL PIoD ¥AdS

pun4 ABsjens-nInl (ol [ediould

pun4 ABajess aAneual|y 2y Uipjuely

ABejens Ajpowwo) paoueyuy SAMA
SaARUIR)Y

413 sanpiunpoddQ uoneing mo ysni| isii4
pun4 298 pejosjold-uoneu| prenbuep
uinjay [ejo aulggnod
[9SUN0Y JUBLW)SBAU| UBMS PIOJIID

awoou| paxi4

spin Buidojana JawisyuaddQ oasanu]

pun4 anjeA [euoieulaiu] S4IN

13611 oyoed SMaynen

0002 l19ssny saJeys!

de) |lews apawus|9

[9SUNOD JUSWISDAU| UBMS PJOJIID
$)}20)8

wus)-buo
sjuepiainb3 g ysep

€L'¥8Y'€52'9C 29°.98'¢e8'/2 /£'99Y'v9E'9T
%90 %Y - %8’ L~ Y9'6v9'Lev 86'2£€'L0S 8.°08L'€6k
%YLl ey %8¢ - 00°/6€'vEL 00°CcyS'eeEl
%90 %6'C %8’ ¥.'851'GCl 95'/20'82) 9z'658'stl
%E0- %L'E ANE veLLL'ezh vZ'LLL'62L z9°/¢L'8zl
%2 8- %G 6~ %9°8- 99'6.2'9€C 8L°LyL'60L 06'L19'50L
%8°9 %L L %Y Y 90°20€'9¢e€'L L0'pEE'988'L 18'708'v66'L
%0°E eu %L L mau 00°08V'2LL 00v6L'8/1
%C'S %Ly %L'¢ ¥£°005'0vE LG'e8b'vsE 91'901'86¢
%LV %9 %E'E £2°02L'LLY 81°082'LLY §9°20€'2Th
%LL %0'8 %9 64°180'785'9 2£'060'/88'9 90°/61'9€0'L
%9"L- %29 %66~ lz'se8'vLL'gL 0E'€CL'LSY'BL 09'¥6€'2€8'L)
%8'L- %0°¢ %88~ 82°996'€90'L 06°187'800'} 19'€81°/56
%S0~ %8'9 %G L ¥8°L¥6'SLE L 18°206'799'L 0,°918'8v5'L
%b - %E' L %2 L- 82°109'0€0'L L£'9/2'2€9 66'719'629
%Z'G- %G °€- %L1~ 00°05.'88¢ 00°'sze' LoV 00°628'59¢
%G9 %58~ %0°Ch- £2'902'66€ 0£'296'CLy oL'TiY'TLE
%L k- %8°L %C 0L~ v9'69€'9L0'YL 86'791'0£€'SL 80°'Z8Y'v96'cl
%E0 eu %0°0 9/°/69'0LE £€°220'vY Z1'980'vY
wngy aiAd Adisen wnidy alA 6102/0E/9 020Z/1ElT 0coz/6ere
| 0202/62/2 Ny} - (%) souewopad ] [ ($) anjeA 1%EN
9JueLLIONad @ s8ouejeg pun4
asueWIOLIBd Jabeuepy - ,Spuny wia}-Buo
€/°106'%05'6¢C 18'861'688'0¢€ LE€19V/E'6C
L' 0v9'6EE 8T 0£'€20'616'62 v0'229'06+'82
89'G51'980'C 89'651'980'C 89'651°980'C
%60 %S9 %8G~ €L¥8Y'€52'9T 29°/98'2€8'/T 9€'99¥'v9£'9Z
2e°198'v9L'L 16°G.1'996 £€°166'€26
00700} 007001 00°00L
L2ToL'Y L2TOL'Y
65'966'0E ) 05'6£0'2S Z5'%9L'v9
v0'L6L'ZL 6.162'L 6£°082'0L
£.'668'6v6 9e'9€1'82. 88'8£0'0/9
%0°L 'y %20 96'€L0'LL G9'206'c/) £€°60L'v.LL
uIndy a1Ad Ad1se] uinRy alA 6102/0E/9 0c0e/TElL 0z0z/6ere
[ 0202/62/2 iy} - (%) sdueulopad | | ($) anjen 1oxue

\

uolyepuno- absjj0) Aj1D) euspesed

9JuUBWIONA 3 S8duejeg puny

sa21nos Aued pig Aq papinoid anjep
spun4 [B}o]

LSpun4 diysiejoyos Jayso
qemyos sspeyd
wia)-buoT - spung uonepunog

19)IE[\ ASUO - }SB BUj) JO dueg
Buniosyd - 1sapn Y} Jo yueg
JUBUDISIA - JSOMA BY) JO Mueqg
1gaQ - 1S9\ 8y} Jo yueg

|eJaudn) - }1S9AA BUj) JO Yueg
gemyog sajeyd

w8)-Joys - spungd uoljepuno4




13

sdiys.tejoyog JaysQ pepnjoxs ,

£€°166'€26$ -@ouejeg pund

%SS
%0 8Y'796'€TS
-S (09
(01-0) -02) pIN/38.e7
PIBIA YBIH - 1/4 - 2035
%1€
TT9°9T8'LS
(og-sT) %CT
al3sswo( - _\u_ m.ﬂm.mN._.me
(o€

-0) 1,3ul - 532035

%0
980'v¥S
(00T-0) ysed

%C
T8T'E6VS

(ot
-0) SaAlleUIRYY

LE99¥'¥9€'9g$ :9oueleg pund

spung wiej}-Joys

LqEMUDS - spun4 wia}-buo

LE€L9'V/E'6C$ ‘90uBleg Jassy uoiepuno

0c0z/62ic
uoneso||y }ossy

uonepuno absjjo) A0 euspesed



14

*$88) JO J8U 8B Yolym spuny [eninus Jo uondaoxe ay) Uim sea) Jo ssolb ale sainby asay ] ‘(1eak | uey) Jajealb spoliad Joj pazilenuue) winjal jo ajel pajyblam awn ale sanby asuewiopa ,

spun diysiejoydss JaysQ buipnjoxs

£Lv8v'esz'9z 95°'v91'5/6'/C 29'/98'ze8'/T spund |ejoL
%2C % e- %10 y9'6v9'L6Y £6'966'L05 86°2£€'L0S
%LCL eu %C'€T = 00°0L9'8Z} 00°26E'VEL sanjeusR)Y JsnuL pjoS Hads
%E'T %6°C %L 0" v/'85L'szlL Le'v61'8Zl 95°220'821 saAlewa)ly pung ABajens-niny [eqol |ediduld
%0°0 %L'€ %L0 veLLL'ect ¥8'865'6Z1 vZ'LLL'6Tl saAewa)y pund ABajens saews)y zy upjuely
%L~ %S'6- %G°G- 99'6/.'96C 8£'€GG'GLL 8L LvL'60L saiipowwo) ABajens Aypowwo) pasoueyus SMA
SaAleUIB)lY
%Ly %LL %ET 90'20€'9e€’'L /8'281'£99'L L0'pee'9es’ L
%Y'T %60 mau 00°0ZL'9LL 00°08Y'LLL apsswod 4] 3 salunpoddQ uoieing Mo snt isdid
%Ly %Ly %LT $€°005'0vE 02'8€T'L¥e LG €8y PSE fsauioq pund 99§ pajosjoid-uolejju] pienbuep
%C'E %9 %8'L €Z0TL LIy 25260'LLY 81'08C'LLY sBIN uinjsy [ejo sule|gnog
%6V %08 %v'C 67°180'¥85'9 §l'zes'sel's 2£'060'288'9 onsaweoq [8SUNOY JUBWISaAU| UEMS PJOIID
SWOodU| paxi4
%E"L %C'9 %81~ lzses'vilL'gl ¥2'1.6'608'6L 0£€TL'LSY'BL
%b'e %0°€ %6°€- 82'996'€90'L 0v'896'8%0'L 06'L8%'800°L Buibiews :u] SN Buidojersq JawreyuaddQ oasau]
%69 %89 %90~ v8'Ly6'sle'L £6'8/0'6/9'L 18°£06'V99'L padojanaq :Jaul pund anjen [euoneussiu] S4N
%1€~ %E"L %6°G- 82'1L09'0£0'L 9512029 Le'9/2'2e9 (e1sy) Buibiawz :u) 19611 olyioed smaypepn
%0’y %8¢~ %2 €~ 00°052'88¢€ 00°S.L'pLY 00°'szE'LOY /S dhsawog 000 |1I9ssny saleys!
%6°€ %58~ %E"C- £2°902'66¢ zoosy'ezy 0£/96'Sly /S onsauwoq de) |lews spawus|o
%Vv'8 %8°L %9’ L- 79'69€'9L0'VL £€'€0C'9.S'S) 86'v91'0ee'Sl ON duseuiog [9SUNOD JUBSWISBAU| UBMS PIOYID
$)42018
%E0 'y %00 9/'/69'0LE z6'Ly €€°L/0'vY wis)-buo
sjuejiainb3z g yses
uwiniay alAd Adise] uindy alA 6102/0E/9 6LOC/LERRL 020Z/1EN
0202/L€/L Ny} - (%) SOUBLLIOUSd (8) anjeA 19/ |
aosuewIopad @ sasuejeg pung
asuewlopad Jabeuepy - ,spund wiaj-6uo
$82.n0s Aued pig Aq papinoid anjep ,
€2'105'¥05'62 16'769'L65'0E 18'861'G88'0E spung [ejoL

P op9'6eE'8T

¥2'02€'190'0€

0E'€20'616'62

LSpun4 diysiejoyos JaysQ
qemyos ssieyo

wa3-buoT - spung uoljepunog

190N ASUOIA - }SS BU) JO Yueg
Buniosy9 - 159/ 8y} Jo yueg
JUByDIBIA - 1S9AA B4} JO Mueg
19aQ - 1S9 U} Jo yueg

|eJauas) - }S8AA dU} JO yueg
gemyos saleyn

89'651'980'C 89'G51'980'C 89'651'980'C
%59 %S9 %970~ £L¥8Y'e52'9z 95'v91'6.6'22 T9'/98'ze8' LT
Ze'198'voL'L £/VEE'9ES 1G'G/1'996
00700} 00°00L 00001
TT8SL'Y 1220l
65'966'0€E L 98°'866'Gl 05'6£0'2S
yo'L62'zL szerl's 6622
£.°668'676 00'820'v0€ 9g'9el'8zL
%6'0 ey %10 96°€L0'LL ob LYE'vLL 69'Z06'SLL
Uy alAd Adise] uiney ali 6102/0E/9 BLOC/IECt 0202/LEIL
[ 0202/L€/L NIy} - (%) souewopad ($) anjen 123en |

aouewIouad g SaJuejeg pung
uonepuno4 abajj0) A)1D) euspesed

Wwiaj-Hoys - spung uopepunod



|5

sdiysie|oyog JaysQ papn|oxe ,

%LS
S9T'0EE'STS
%0 (09
-4 -07) PIN/38.e1
AO._TOV - S)201S
PIBIA YBIH - 1/4
%6¢
¥58859°LS %CT
(0g-sT) 999'S0E'ES
onsawoq - 1/4 (o€
-0) |,3u[ - $201S
%0 %C
LLO'VYS €££'T0SS
(00T-0) ysed ()4
-0) sanieulRY

16°G21'996$ 8oueleg pund

29',98'2€8'LT$ 9ouejeg pund

spun4 wudj-}oys

LJEMUDS - spun4 wia)-buoT

18°861°G88°0€$ -9oue|eq Jessy uonepuno

0coc/LElL
uonedo||y }essy

uolyepuno- absjjoD AJID euspesed



PCC Foundation
Summary Budget
February 29, 2020

Summary

BUDGET YTD VARIANCE
Actual
YTD Scholarship, Actual
Total For Budget Agency &  Unrestricted YTD Favorable/
Foundation +12 Other Funds Fund Actual TOTAL (Unfavorable)
BUDGETED 8th Month

Endowment Revenue (PR) S 255,081 § 170,054 $ 91,792 $ - S 91,792 $ (78,262)
Agency Revenue/Grant (TR) 462,521 $ 308,348 386,649 - 386,649 78,302
Scholarship Revenue (TR) 548,178 $ 365,452 544,356 - 544,356 178,904
Operating Revenue (UR) 220,000 $ 146,667 - 105,414 105,414 (41,252)
Administrative Fee ( - ) [Full year] 341,004 $ 227,336 341,243 341,243 113,907
Investment Income (- ) [Actual YTD] 1,663,879 S 1,109,253 75,000 12,209 87,210 (1,022,043)
TOTAL REVENUE 3,490,664 2,327,109 1,097,798 458,867 1,556,664 (770,445)
Administrative Fee ( - ) [Full year] 341,004 S 227,336 341,243 341,243 (113,907)
Agency Expense/Grant (TR) 323,781 § 215,854 228,322 - 228,322 (12,468)
Scholarship Paid (TR) 1,069,826 S 713,217 550,420 = 550,420 162,797
Foundation Support (UR) 254,965 S 169,977 - 133,688 133,688 36,288
Fund Raising Expense (UR) 364,327 § 242,885 - 218,301 218,301 24,583
General & Administrative (UR) 295,888 S 197,259 - 161,121 161,121 36,137
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,649,791 1,766,528 1,119,986 513,111 1,633,097 133,430

Transfers - S - 1,661 (1,661) - -
NET CHANGE S 840,873 S 560,582 S (20,528) $ (55,905) $ (76,433) S (637,015)

1of9



1

Pasadena City College Foundation
Balance Sheet
February 29, 2020

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents

BOW 635 Operating

BOW 619 Net Community
BOW 544 Debit Card

CS MM-335

CS MM-932

BOW PCC President

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

Accounts Receivable
Pledges Receivable Current
Holding
Total Pledges Receivable

Total Current Assets
Long Term Assets
Investments
CSInv 335
Osher Funds
Total Investments

Lots in Arizona
Prepaid Expense
Pledges Receivable Long Term

Total

Total Assets
Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Total Liabilities
Fund Balance
Unrestricted Fund Balance
Temp Restricted Fund Balance
Perm Restricted Fund Balance
Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

504,481
64,771
8,508
210,290
173,903
4,702

966,656

167,876
3,562

171,438

1,138,094

26,154,673
2,098,001

28,252,674

10,850
300,000
2,244,208

30,807,732

31,945,826

292,291

292,291

3,201,831
9,154,213
19,297,491

31,653,535

31,945,826

20f9



Pasadena City College Foundation
Income Statement
February 29, 2020

Revenues

Operating Revenue
Donations
Total Operating Revenue

Program Donations
Agency
Scholarship
Total Program Donations

Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee
Total Administrative Fee Revenue

Investment Income
Interest
Dividends
Cost Basis Adjustment
Unrealized Gain/Loss
Realized Gain/Loss
Investment Management Fees
ADR Fees
Total Investment Income

Total Revenues
Expenses

Program Expenses
Personnel Expenses
Total Personnel Expenses
Program Support
Scholarships
Agency
Total Program Support
Operating Expenses
Administrative Fee
Community Involvement
Discretionary Fund
Conference and Seminar
Foundation Meetings
PCC President Discretionary
Newsletter & Annual Report
Printing Expense
Advertising
Total Operating Expenses

Total Program Expenses

1®

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
105,518 - - 105,518
105,518 - - 105,518
- 386,649 200 386,849
- 544,356 91,592 635,948
- 931,005 91,792 1,022,797
341,243 - - 341,243
341,243 - - 341,243
20,086 123,384 143,470
44,961 276,186 321,146
(1,963) (12,059) (14,022)
(20,329) (124,881) (145,210)
(17,854) (109,672) (127,525)
(12,686) (77,928) (90,614)
(5) (30) (35)
12,209 75,000 - 87,210
458,971 1,006,006 91,792 1,556,768
84,163 - - 84,163
- 550,420 - 550,420
- 228,322 - 228,322
- 778,743 - 778,743
- 341,243 - 341,243
14,260 - = 14,260
711 - - 711
1,805 - - 1,805
3,844 - - 3,844
4,667 - - 4,667
13,545 - - 13,545
67 - - 67
10,625 - - 10,625
49,526 341,243 - 390,769
133,688 1,119,986 - 1,253,674

30f9



11

General and Administrative
Personnel Expenses
Total Personnel Expenses

Operating Expenses
Accounting Fees
Office Supplies
Postage
Office Interior
Photocopier Lease
Advertising
Bank Fees
Taxes
Miscellaneous
Travel
Software Training

Total Operating Expenses

Total General and Administrative

Development Expenses
Personnel Expenses
Total Personel Expenses

Fundraising Expenses
Printing Expense
Postage
Computer Software and Equipment
Travel
Donor Cultivation
Presidents Circle
Annual Dinner
Memberships
Major Gifts Operational
Stewardship
Total Fundraising Expenses

Total Development Expenses
Total Expenses

Transfers
Transfers In
Transfer from other funds
Total Transfers In
Transfers Out
Transfer to other funds
Total Transfers Out

Total Transfers

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)
ENDING FUND BALANCE

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
68,235 - - 68,235
81,375 - - 81,375
2,332 - - 2,332
55 - - 55
1,112 - - 1,112
2,307 - - 2,307
2,577 - - 2,577
460 - - 460
20 - - 20
324 - - 324
2,265 - - 2,265
60 - - 60
92,887 - - 92,887
161,121 - - 161,121
75,132 - - 75,132
4,983 - - 4,983
1,210 - - 1,210
12,218 - - 12,218
580 - - 580
7,339 - - 7,339
4,295 - - 4,295
6,919 - - 6,919
1,971 - - 1,971
60,823 - - 60,823
42,832 - - 42,832
143,170 - - 143,170
218,301 - - 218,301
513,111 1,119,986 - 1,633,097
$0.00  ($324,744.90) ($39,817.10) ($364,562.00)
$0.00 ($324,744.90) ($39,817.10) ($364,562.00)
$1,660.88 $362,901.12 $0.00 $364,562.00
$1,660.88 $362,901.12 $0.00 $364,562.00
$1,660.88 $38,156.22 ($39,817.10) $0.00

$3,257,632.66
($55,801.25)

$9,306,349.55
($152,136.83)

$19,165,882.08 $31,729,864.29

$131,609.16

($76,328.92)

$3,201,831.41 $9,154,212.72 $19,297,491.24 $31,653,535.37

40f9



Pasadena City College Foundation
Unrestricted Budget
February 29, 2020

Revenues
Operating Revenue
Donations
Total Operating Revenue

Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee

Total Administrative Fee Revenue

Investment Income

Dividends and Interest on Unrestricted

Total Investment Income

Total Revenues
Expenses

Program Expenses

Personnel Expenses
Operating Expenses
Community Involvement
Discretionary Fund
PCC President's Discretionary
Conference and Seminar
Foundation Meetings
Awards and Recognition
Newsletter & Annual Report
Printing Expense
Postage
Events
Advertising

Total Operating Expenses

Total Program Expenses

General and Administrative
Personnel Expenses

Operating Expenses

Accounting Fees

Office Supplies

Printing Expense

Postage

Computer Software and Equipment

Office Interior

YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
2019/2020 02/29/2020 02/29/2020 Variance
220,000 146,667 105,414 (41,252)
220,000 146,667 105,414 (41,252)
341,004 227,336 341,243 113,907
341,004 227,336 341,243 113,907
50,000 33,333 65,046 31,713
50,000 33,333 65,046 31,713
611,004 407,336 511,703 104,367
156,965 104,643 84,163 20,481
10,000 6,667 14,260 (7,593)
3,000 2,000 711 1,289
5,000 3,333 4,667 (1,334)
3,000 2,000 1,805 195
5,000 3,333 3,844 (511)
2,000 1,333 - 1,333
20,000 13,333 13,545 (212)
25,000 16,667 67 16,600
5,000 3,333 3,333
5,000 3,333 3,333
15,000 10,000 10,625 (625)
98,000 65,333 49,526 15,808
254,965 169,977 133,688 36,288
93,138 62,092 68,235 (6,142)
130,000 86,667 81,375 5,292
3,000 2,000 2,332 (332)
1,000 667 667
1,000 667 55 612
5,000 3,333 3,333
5,000 3,333 1,112 2,222

50f9



Photocopier Lease

Advertising

Legal Fees

Bank Fees

Taxes

Miscellaneous

Subscriptions

Audit Fees

Travel

Software Training
Total Operating Expenses

Total General and Administrative
Development Expenses
Personnel Expenses
Fundraising Expenses
Printing Expense
Postage
Computer Software and Equipment
Advertising
Miscellaneous
Travel
Donor Cultivation
Presidents Circle
Annual Dinner
Memberships & Subscriptions
Database Maintenance
Software Training
Major Gifts Program
Planned Giving
Stewardship
Total Fundraising Expenses

Total Development Expenses

Total Expenses
Transfers
Transfers In
Transfer from other funds (SCPR)
Total Transfers In
Transfers Out
Transfer to other funds
Total Transfers Out
Total Transfers

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
2019/2020 02/29/2020 02/29/2020 Variance
2,500 1,667 2,307 (640)
25,000 16,667 2,577 14,090
3,000 2,000 2,000
2,000 1,333 460 873
250 167 20 147
2,000 1,333 324 1,010
3,000 2,000 2,000
15,000 10,000 10,000
3,000 2,000 2,265 (265)
2,000 1,333 60 1,273
202,750 135,167 92,887 42,280
295,888 197,259 161,121 36,137
136,827 91,218 75,132 16,086
30,000 20,000 4,983 15,017
5,000 3,333 1,210 2,123
13,000 8,667 12,218 (3,551)
2,000 1,333 1,333
2,000 1,333 1,333
1,000 667 580 87
12,000 8,000 7,339 661
12,000 8,000 4,295 3,705
12,000 8,000 6,919 1,081
4,000 2,667 1,971 695
500 333 333
1,000 667 667
37,500 25,000 60,823 (35,823)
45,500 30,333 - 30,333
50,000 33,333 42,832 (9,499)
227,500 151,667 143,170 8,497
364,327 242,885 218,301 24,583
915,180 610,120 513,111 97,009
(300,000) (200,000) 1,661 (201,661)
(300,000) (200,000) 1,661 (201,661)
(300,000) (200,000) 1,661 (201,661)
(4,176) (2,784) (3,069) (285)

60f9



22

Pasadena City College Foundation
Pledges Receivable
February 29, 2020

Total Pledge Balance as of Pledge Balance as of

Pledged 1/31/2020 2/29/2020 Fund
150,000 50,000 50,000 Berger Found-CDC GR
10,000 7,161 6,994 Child Development Center
50,000 30,000 30,000 Cliu

5,000,000 1,725,000 1,725,000 Found-Endowment

8,000 4,000 4,000 Gertmenian

2,500 1,375 1,375 IMPACT-Arts
16,667 12,500 12,500 IMPACT-Arts

5,000 2,000 2,000 IMPACT-CTE

16,667 12,500 12,500 IMPACT-CTE

75,000 30,000 30,000 IMPACT-CTE

2,500 1,500 1,500 IMPACT-Scholarships
2,500 1,500 1,500 IMPACT-Scholarships
15,000 6,000 6,000 IMPACT-Scholarships
10,000 6,000 6,000 IMPACT-Scholarships
10,000 7,500 7,500 IMPACT-Scholarships
25,000 20,000 20,000 IMPACT-Scholarships
25,000 11,000 11,000 JackScottSCH
11,000 4,400 4,400 Kossler

16,667 12,500 12,500 Moon

10,000 5,000 5,000 Opera Program Fund
5,000 1,575 1,375 PCC Retirees Association
25,000 13,000 8,000 PCC Retirees Association
10,000 8,000 8,000 PCC Retirees Association Scholarship Fund
300,000 99,982 99,982 Rfreeman

10,000 6,000 6,000 Smadison

2,500 1,750 1,750 Unrestricted

5,000 2,000 2,000 Unrestricted

5,000 2,000 2,000 Unrestricted

5,000 3,667 3,583 Unrestricted

6,000 4,000 4,000 Unrestricted

10,000 8,000 6,000 Unrestricted

15,000 7,350 6,750 Unrestricted

25,000 10,000 10,000 Unrestricted
40,000 16,000 16,000 Unrestricted
30,000 21,000 20,500 Unrestricted
75,000 25,000 25,000 Unrestricted
300,000 240,000 240,000 Unrestricted

5,000 1,575 1,375 Vets

$ 6,409,500 S 2,420,835 S 2,412,085

70f9



3

6408

sSunaay uonepuno4
diysiejoyas
sSunaay uonepuno4
diysiejoyss
Aeuonausdsig

Aduady

Aduady

Adeuonaiasig

Adualy

diysiejoyas
s3unasy uonepuno,
diysaejoyos
s3unaay uonepunod
diysiejoyas

s9)|ddns 321140
AouaBy

saliddns 83140
diysiejoyas
sdiysiaquaiy

aseaq Jaidodojoyd
2JeM1j0S

AouaBy

diyspiemals
diyspiemails

AouasBy

saliddns 22140
diyspiemals
JBUIWIS 73 9IUIIBJUOD
diyssejoyos

AouaBy

AduaBy

diysiejoyas

Adualy

AduaBy

AduaBy

19139|SMBN
diysiejoyos

Aaualdy

diyspiemals

AduaBy

Aduagde

5234 Sununodoy
5994 Sununody
siyi9 Joley

AuaBy

Aoualy

painsalun Sunesaw younj uonepunod TS'6Y 19y 18ansulaly  ugeag  0z/L/t
S-HOS-sdiysJejoyds Aued payL juapnis Joj [eJUBL HOOF  BE'LS uozewy uqad  0Z/ve/t
paluysalun Sunaaw younj uonepunod T10'6S 159y @3NS U319 UgaQ 0Z/ve/T
S-HOS-sdiysaejoyds Aued paiyL 1uapnIs Jo} [eJUaI joo]  S8'LL uozewy 193 0z/0Z/t
payusalun 1yaads 38y) %3 sljAyd 1oy 19yseq Alesianiuuy Bulppam  8Y'v6 pmea g AuedH g 0Z/ZT/t
Y-1ND- U3sI13d 69ZSbZ0T J43%|BM Ulig JUBW||0JUS SSB|D)  00'Z0T ads||0) Ay) euspesed  S¥6T9  0Z/L2/T

Y¥-09V-np3 Jualied Jo spually s91jddns Wwoousse|s asinquidy  9£"€0T dieysajpysiN - 6T6T9 0Z/t/C
palaulsalun 100G B}3J0BT SISMO)} ||BM 13D HSETT slamojjoild 1gaa  0zZ/0T/C

Y-DDV-UoIsIAIQ ys!|3u3 Sb-D @8uno ysijgu3 Joj ajqe) Juddde ASINqUIRY  6Z'ZET fenyi8uoy) soueysejewaapsiood ST6T9  07/v/T
d-2DV-pund siejoyas s,oune] siejoyas ounle] Q0°0vT ejaAe4 BUNSUYD  ZEGT9 0Z/CT/C
papiasaiun Jauulg esinquiidy  00°09T weiqy iqqog  6£619 02/02/C

Y-HJS-sJe|0yaS uonepuno4 Ajlunwiwo) euspesed $13UINOA 00q 5JB|OYIS 0d ¥E'8IT nallod  ¥TET9  0T/S/¢
palausalun Sunsaw younj uonepuno4 /6'08T eisued Wgea  0z/LZ/T
Y-29V-paaN ul sjuapmis 9¥00E00T JaMe) eane |)iq Ajnn anp ised  00°00Z 910N 1 6Y6T9 0T/LT/T
papLisalun sa|ddns @20 €820 uozewy ugad  0Z/¢T/t
Y¥-2DVY-Np3J Juaied Jo spuall4 sajjddns pue juawdinba wei8oid asinquidY S7'80T Appols auer 8€619  02/0T/C
pajuisalun Jaiem a0 9vvie ysayyay Apeay 1geg  0z/6T/¢
Y-DOV-PaaN ul sjuapnis 880BEQT 0250J0 0HOBaID Jojf sYoOqIXal 0E'9TT na3|lod  8¥6T9  0T/Lt/tT

palouisalun sanp diysiaquaN  00°02¢ qnp Aussaaiun  uged  0z/s/t
palausalun 0z0¢ Adenuga4 ases| Ja1do) E€T°€ZZ S32IAI3S [ePpUBUL uBpue] @371 3d  0£6T9 0Z/2T/C
payatsalun 070z Woisn) ONEE 09'0€C ou| ‘pneqyde|g  8Z6T9  0Z/TT/t
Y-DOV-uoIsIAIg ysiju3 uonessidal 1) BunuM |eD 05 3SINqWIRY  00°05T poo3||y Aaspuri jedAed  3192a  02/¢T/tT

palpusalun JUBA3 SPU3Fa] UMOIBWOH  §5°05C |ejuay Aned elpealy  TZ619  0Z/v/¢

pajolsaun Spuaga] UMOIBWOH S3|[0L BYUEA JOJ 1D  T5°99Z ajoisyoog uoidununy  uged  0z/L/t

Y-DDV-uoIsiAIg ys!|u3 aguno| Ayney Joj siueld  €L°vLT JDsmpe) e UgRA 0Z/v/tT

papuisalun s)jooqpuey Jaquaw pseog  €9°68¢ jodag a0  Hg2a  0Z/9/¢

paluisaiun 1uUaA3 SpUaTT UMOJBWOH S9°'T6Z |eluay Aued elpealy  €Z619  02/S/t
palouysalun sasuadxa auaJtajuod 3sedpod asinquildy TL pyE JNeaddN sHY  Ov6T9  02/0Z/¢
d-J9V-pun4 siejoyss s,oune siejoyas ounet 00'0SE O12IN e[NEd  €£6T9  0Z/CT/tC
d-J9Y-pung juswmopu3j uoljepunod JUDAD 2INJIISIAUI 1O SISMO)} 00 T s;amold Ay 8soy  393@  0Z/0T/T
4-J9V-uoneanp3 yoa| 13 J9aJe) sYIo Jofe £0968TT AUl AJeuln) o} anemODdIN  TL 8hY shoLsjayd  uga@  0¢/81/t
4-D9V-paan ul suapnis £608000T 921U UB|ef sasuadxa UONEINPI  00°00S uonesnp3 jo uawedaq 's’n 0S6T9  0T/LT/t

Y-D9V-Np3 Judled Jo SpuaLy uonejuasald Jayy Jan3 A1ayes 0Z88TEED # AUl 00°00S plesasziid-edid eplled 97619 0T/S/C
d-J9V-pung Juswmopu3 uolzepunog Auowalad ainyisanu Joy sjeudy  ¢o'LES JT1's3Uor JIaH  vv6T9  02/L2/T
d-HJS-}92q42159 M\ Laqoy 3uige3s Auowauad diysiejoyss 00°8SS SaJIAIS BUIBRISDDd  9V6T9  02/LT/T
pajpuIsaiun de diysiejoyas Aued palyL 00°€EL6 9a1] Jap|3  TE6T9 0Z/ZT/T

d-HJS-21eU3S dlwapedy TEEV6EY Wi un3 nrdiysiejoyss 00°000°T gingsnid Jo Ausiaalun L2619 02/S/C

Y¥-DOV-uonesnp3 yaa] g JaaJe) syl Joley wooJsse|d Aleuin) Joj s|oo}s  99'y89‘T ajoysjuelnelsalqepy  392d  0z/9/t

pajaisalun 1U3A3 SpUBEaT UMOIBWOH 00'0S8'T s19)201dS090D  ZZ619  0Z/v/¢

Y-1ND- uasialad YINoA 121504 10§ SpIBd Y19 56'9TO°C d1'WAS 02619 0Z/¥/t

d-DDV-pun4 3usaWMopu3 uoiepuno4 ainsanu) oy Julaled L/ 'ESE' S92IAI3S poo4 8-|  9T6T9  0¢/¥/T
pajoulsalun 0202 ‘ST-T g4 S934 Buunody 00°STh's puewnofad eppuied  gy6T9  0T/ve/t

pajuisaiun UBWasINquial [9AeI) Uer 13 TE/T-9T/T $29) BunuNodY €€¥v0‘9 puewnofad edied LI6T9 0Z/v/T
paldousalun 0zZ0z Adenuer sadjauas Bunynsuo) 00°0SZ‘9 Adouyruejiyd easjpyy 62619 02Z/TT/¢

d-HJS-¥93q49159\\ Hagoy $31221J11432 dIysJe|oydS 09°SSH'9 9o suonealigqnd 2dd  ST6T9  0T/S/T
4-D0V-peolqy Apnis peoiqy Apmis 00°vvT'6T peoiqy Apms sdiv €619 0Z/LT/t

199044 ERITEYETET junowy awepn lBquinN ajeqg

020z ‘62 AMenigay
1935199y yI8YyD

uojepunoy a33|0) A1) euapeseq



24

606

diyspiemals
diysiejoyas
Aduady
diysiejoyos
AduaBy
Aduady
diysiejoyas

EETIG'EY S

pajulsalun Spuadal UMOIBWOH 31ed1j13d 10} dWel 0Z'ST S|PeYIIN g2 0Z/L/t
S-HDS-sdiysiejoyas Aued paiyp uelliejey euuqes ssed Supjied 00°0€ ada|jo) Ay euspesed  Mgad  07/Sz/T

Y-DDY-S30U31IS |einieN syoeus/Apued UoISIAIp BsInquIRY 89°/E Janno eydys 8I6T9  0¢/t/t
Y-DDY-PIsN ul su3pNIS 9v00€00T Ja1e) euneT Joy sanddns Ly 87°0F s|edleN WY INE  LV6T9  02/LT/tT
Y-DDY-582UaIIS |eunieN Apued pue syaeus 32)J0 asinquiidy 98°TH Janno eyERYS T¥6T9  0z/0Z/t
Y-DDVY-S22U31IS |euniEN 99} U011LJ151891 9IUBIBJUOD BSINQWIRY 00'SH l[|22BUOIN uBLg  LE6T9 0Z/02/C
S-HOS-sdiysuejoyds Aued paiyL 1uspnis Joj |ejual joog 8T'9Y 833y> ug93Q  0z/82/t

18l0id EEIEYEIE] unowy aweN lsqunN  @jeq



2%

€3o1

%79 00°000°02T $
0207/6/¢ 07/610TC
[e05) 0} o, [805) PIJILIYSAIU)
ZIzrZI91C8 [6FI8T0S IS
(61/810C 1 Suipping wig-cg sapnj>xiy) 66°L19 @ / M% QI LFO ¢ IrI m.
%VPL
00°Z0L‘819 $
066 L89
eLLT I[¢El
20°S0€°90¥ $ €9°660°LSY $
00°005°C79 $ - $
(61/810¢ U1 Suipjing wig-cg sapnjoug) S8'0 mvn GLS ¢ € % ST'1 m.v“mm m
YT YT CEY’] $ T1TSECHI‘T $
6107/6/¢ 020¢T/6/¢
dLA 61/810C [N}V LA 07/610T 18N}y
$9°689°¢8/ $ 658979y g
LSL86LS § I5°8890C g
TTELYTHS $ 0I'LS6°9%Y $
O 07/610T €0 02/610¢ 70 07/6101 10 02/610C
[endy enpvy [enpvy [en)py
0207/6/€ 30 SV
yoday LA 07/6107 AA
dDIT10D ALID YNIAVYSVYd =R

PaIo14ISIY
Suia1ny paporaasaduy)

syuduu[[eisuy 38paid Jo %
AJ Ul sjudmiAe 98pdId pazdadxy

$]UdNINSUO)) JO "ON
SYIH Jo "oN
juduwprelIsuy A3po[d
pauue[g/3pald
puny-uj

yse)

:PaIOLSIY
:Pa1oLIESaU))

:wpof



AT

gjozc

881 ‘[B10L
81 Ated piyL
0L1 "S310/11J01J-UON/S[enpIAIpU]
juno) SI0UO(q MIN

v6S [e10],
L1 S1Jo1J-UON
£s Ked pryL
LE saiuedwo))/suonjeziuedi))
L8Y S[enpIAIpU]
uno) SodA ], 1000(]|
020T/9¢/T puny diysiejoyog Koea 19)[ep) :punj [enuuy
610T/€T/L SIE[OOS UOIEpUno,] Ajlunuiuio)) eusapeseJ
610C/6T/L diysIe[oyoS [BLIOWAA] y1BIS [oYdey :punj [enuuy
610T/11/6 diysIe[oyoS [BLIOWRJA] SaUag BWWF :punyj [enuuy
610T/€/01 uona[diio) pue I921e)) 10J 19JUI)) UBWAI] "D HaqOYy
610T/11/01 SOIWEIDY) Ul 9IUS[[29XH J0] plemy snijawo)) D difiyd
610T/1/11 juelD) SUISINN UONEPUNO, AJIUNWWO)) BUIpESR]
610T/L1/T1 diysrejoyog [errowajy dnoig [onbey or :punj [enuuy
0207/¢/1 diysiejoyog Ajue,J puewnofdJ
areQ J1els pung spuny MaN

0707/6/€ 30 SV

podoy LA 07/610T XA

N
3071

ILVANNO4

10D ALID YNIAVSVd

A




271

g€jog

67" 9EL'ESS 0S°8€8°TIS PRAIIRY Junowy
€€ 14 SHID Jo "ON
%S9 %61 Surary paeog jo %,
07 6 SIAQUIDIA] peog JO "ON

SO S9x IOJUIA OPeM

SOA SOA ung £108215)

Sa A SO D{SME[SIUB)S SO[IBl)D)

ON SO 11008 "V yoer

Sa X ON 19Z)19MYS pleuoq

ON ON 19pEIYIS ployulay]

SO ON 19731 911ByOS BLIO[D)

SIA Sa X Tureg “J sowef

SOA ON EPaYIIY 'S e[aIsH

So ON upjuey ) suelq

OoN ON MO[[2,]-59104 T eIe))

S ON UBWIMIN Y uUy

ON ON [1SY9NA [9_YIIA

SOA ON Aleg-S[[IAl T 2ukeuuey)

ON ON [T "d 19903

FEFN ON ueT AoueN

ON ON we arueydag

ON ON Asuury] uesng

ON S9A plemoH ‘g uojsalg

S9A ON uews[I{ JA0H

SIA SIA SUDJMEH "V Wel[[IM

N ON UQSULIRE] JIEIA

EJN SO uyels) e[jaule)

ON ON ueuLIynj 'S Ueyjeuo[

SO ON ourjouruel] "y ydiey

ON SOL seuolIpuy eylg

ON ON e[o)e( BUE(]

EN ON ueyD UBIATA

SOA ON 1[ng uop[ays

SO ON a1mog us[n

SA ON 1199 "V 309§

QLA SUIATD) pajoLsolu() LA SUIAID popILSey JUIEN

{[€303 1£) BUIALS) 5.10)99.1(] JO pieog Uonepunoy

0207/6/€ 3O SV

Moday ALX

07/610C AA

N
4071

ILVAN

102 ALID YNIAVYSYd

Nno4d
RS




